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By Email: scott.hay@planning.nsw.gov.au 
14 November 2018 

Dear Mr Beattie, 

Request for comment – Saints Peter and Paul Assyrian Primary School – 17-19 
Kosovich Place, Cecil Park – SSD 9210 – Fairfield LGA 

 
I refer to the letter dated 5 November 2018 inviting the NSW Environment Protection Authority (EPA) 
to provide comment on the development application and environmental impact statement for the 
proposed Saints Peter and Paul Assyrian Primary School (SSD 9210), located at 17-19 Kosovich 
Place, Cecil Park, in the Fairfield Local Government Area. 

 
On the basis of the information provided, the proposal does not constitute a Scheduled Activity under 
Schedule 1 of the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997 (the POEO Act). The EPA 
does not consider that the proposal will require an Environment Protection Licence under the POEO 
Act. The EPA understands that the proposal is not being undertaken by or behalf of a NSW public 
authority. The EPA is therefore not an appropriate regulatory authority for the proposal.  
 
Accordingly, the EPA has no further comment regarding the proposal and has no further interest in 
this matter. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 

 
Jacqueline Ingham 
Unit Head - Regulation Unit North 
Environment Protection Authority 
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